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27 March 2024 

 

Dear Local Authority, 

 

Re: Architectural Compliance Certificate (interim IDoW Policy: Board Notice 154 of 2011) 

 

 

1. The above subject matter has reference. 

 

 

2. We have received concerns that some local authorities around the country still requires registered 

professionals to submit Architectural Compliance Certificate. We wish to inform all local authorities 

that the Architectural Compliance Certificate was published under the interim IDoW Policy: Board 

Notice 154 of 2011. Following the repeal of the interim IDoW Policy, the Architectural Compliance 

Certificate was also repealed. 

 

3. Based on the above, there is no need to require registered professionals to submit the SACAP 

Architectural Compliance Certificate.  

 

 

Yours faithfully,  

 

       
     _____________ 

Adv. Toto Fiduli 

Registrar  
 

 

 


